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Question: I see on the Procurement Timetable that there is a deadline for “written questions”.  I did not see 
any written questions in the RFQ.  Is that a deadline for applicants to submit questions to the ELC or are 
there questions the applicants to complete and submit?   

Answer: March 25 is the deadline for applicants to submit written questions to the ELC regarding the 
procurement. We will post the questions and answers on the Website and update them periodically as we 
receive more questions. 

Question: When was the last time the RFQ that was put out to bid? 

Answer: The last RFQ for Risk Management services was issued in August of 2019, if that answers your 
question. 

Question: When was the last change in Risk Management provider due to an RFQ? 

Answer: August 2019 

Question: Are all Property & Casualty coverages that ELC currently has in place listed in the RFQ 
informational packet? I noticed Workers’ Compensation wasn’t listed but see there’s a policy in place 
effective 9/10/23 – 9/10/24. 

Answer: A list was posted on the website with all of our current policies. You can find that document on our 
Procurement Page on Risk Management Policy List on www.broward.org/procurement 

 

 



Question: Is it possible to receive copies of all policies to provide analysis and suggestions as part of the 
submission due 3/27/24?  

Answer: We do not need an analysis as a part of your submission at this time. We would like to see your 
company approach in your proposal/quotation so we will not be able to provide copies of the policies for this 
RFQ. 

 


